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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 4:21 PM

To: NG Stacey

Cc: LKK Valuation; ONG Chung Yang; Admin A

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKD 2311M

Dear Stacey,

The market value for SKD 2311M is $69K — $70K(est) as at September 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 12:59 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKD 2311M

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide MS Stacey with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 20/9/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards,
Chung Yang

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
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From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 12:59 PM
To: Admin A; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com;

bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com;
nick@lIbs-auto.com; LKK Valuation

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SKD 2311M

Attachments: Boxer_1569387525.984171_asset.JPG

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
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enqusre PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Partlculars
‘Owner 1D Type:

- OwnerID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No:
Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
\(eﬁicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Pfimary Colour:

: M'anufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis Na.:
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Regist}étion Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARFEligibility:
PARF Ehg:blilty Explry Date:

" PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(‘r’éars):
QP Paid: s
COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

-

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 sép 2019

. 1 Fhold )
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

singapore NRIC
728H

SKD2311M
Yes
30Sep 2019
| BMW.
X5 XDRIVE35! 3.0 AT 4WD
Black
2011
02777746N55B30A
WBAZV42090L491869
225.0 kW (301 bhp)
$75,157.00
14 Jul 2011
14 Jul 2011
; ‘
$75,157.00

SDR GAS/D NAV SR

“Yes
13 Jul 2021
$41,336.00

13 Jul 2021

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$68,501.00

$12,227.00

$53,563.00

OK
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Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum
Das WeltAuto. T
Used cars you can trust, Guaronteed. i
Post an Advertisement Aug 2016 BMW 730Li Sunroof, Fully Maintained By PML AB“"IN}%

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just
$58 until it's SOLD!

Y| Auto Zoom Enterprise

Post an Ad

Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

11 vehicles BMW X5 S ‘ |

Price Depreciation Eng Cap

Search Selection BMW X5 Any Any 2011 Any
BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof - N.A 24-Nov-2011 2,979 cc

Monster Motors Pte Ltd
Pasted: 22-Aug-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof “ N.A 07-Oct-2011 2,979 cc
BMW X5 XDrive35i
Posted: 30-Jul-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW
BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof $74,500 $18,750 /yr 29-Sep-2011 2,979 cc

Car Buyers Automotive Pte Ltd
Posted: 14-Aug-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof - N.A 29-Sep-2011 2,979 cc

Reguarly Serviced With Records To Proof. Used To Send Kids To School. Last Serviced Less Than 6mth Ago.

Posted: 10-Aug-2019 Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

um. & -Iu uﬂ- s u:I:-u -

[Sort by Reg. Date

High Spec Individual Unit, Wider Screen, 360 View, Soft Close Door, Beautiful Interior With Hand Stitched Leather, Comfortable Seating
Similar To 7 Series, Car Well Maintained By Careful Owner With Regular Servicing And Maintenance With Records To Proof, Accident Fre...

Probably The Best 7 Seater SUV To Give You More Power, Great Drive For The Family Or The Individual, Regularly Serviced And
Maintained With Proof Of Receipt, We Offer High Trade In And In House Loan Available, Kindly Call Us For Appointment Only,

M
Mileage Veh Type
Any Any
# Suv
C suv
112,000 km Suv
= suv

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an

I ‘ GET YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

| RENEWAL
LOAN

approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,

BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof “ N.A 28-Sep-2011 2,979 cc

Cheapest On Town! Come View To Before It's Gone! Consignment Unit, Kindly Call To Arrange For Viewing!

Posted: 09-Aug-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW XS, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof = N.A 06-Sep-2011 2,979 cc

Body Is $70k. Price Slight Nego, Only For Sincere Buyer,

Posted: 19-Jul-2019  Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

BMW X5 xDrive35i Sunroof - N.A 01-Jul-2011 2,979 cc

Lowest Bank Interest Rate From 3.18%. We Provide Late Night Viewing Arrangement From Monday To Saturday.

Allmotoring.sg
Posted: 01-Aug-2019 Tags: 2011 BMW X5, 2011 bmw x5, BMW X5, bmw x5, BMW, X5, x5, Used BMW

- Suv

- Suv

Look No Further! One Of The Best Condition And Cheapest! ECU Remap Currently Hp At 351bhp Selling Very Near Scrap 1 Scrap Now Plus

= suv

Newly Overhauled With New Conrods And Bearings. Engine Is Still Running In, Comes With 6 Months Warranty On Engine And Gearbox.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=X5&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2011
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